
From: "Levitt, Karen" <karen.levitt@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
10/19/2023 8:03:52 AM 

To: 
Date: 

Subject: RESPONSE REQUIRED BY TUESDAY OCT 24: Invitation - 2023 Skate Canada International 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

On behalf of Sport Hosting Vancouver, we would like to invite you and a guest to attend one session of the 
Skate Canada International at UBC Thunderbird Arena, taking place Oct 27-29, 2023. 

The Skate Canada International is one of six Grand Prix events that happen around the world, with the top 
international skaters who are vying for points to be the ISU Grand Prix Final Champion. 

This is an invitation only event, featuring international World medalists in Ice Dance, Pairs, and Men lS and 
Women's Singles. 

https://skatecanada.ca/2023/07/world-medalists-to-headline-2023-skate-canada-international/ 

Please RSVP to Michelle Collens (michelle.collens@vancouver.ca) by EOD Tuesday, Oct 24 indicating your 
first and second choice sessions for the Skate Canada International. 
Mobile tickets will be sent to you in advance via the Ticketmaster mobile app. 

Please note, we will do our best to accommodate your primary choice, but due to limited availability you may get 
your second choice. 

Event details 

1. Dates: October 27-29, 2023 

2. Sessions: 

A. Friday, October 27th 2:00pm (Women Short/Ice Dance Rhythm) 

B. Friday, October 27th 6:00pm (Pairs Short/Men Short) 

C. Saturday, October 28th 1 : 15pm (Women Free/Ice Dance Free) 

D. Saturday, October 28th 6:00pm (Pairs Free/Men Free) 

E. Sunday, October 29th 2:00pm (Exhibition Gala - featuring medal winners) 

3. Tickets: You will be electronically transferred 2 tickets to one session 

4. Event website: Click here 

s. Location: UBC, Doug Mitchell Thunderbird Arena, 6066 Thunderbird Blvd. Vancouver 

A reminder that a completed Statement of Gift Disclosure Form may be required by members of 
Council. Please direct any questions regarding the Policy to the City Clerks Office. 

Thanks, 

Karen 
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